Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] RE: 21 NCAC 17 Rules for Brd. of Dletetics/Nutrition - RRC Review

From: Charla Burill <director@ncbdn.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 6:26 PM

To: Duke, Lawrence <lawrence.duke@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Marnie Jones <info@ncbdn.org>; Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Holliday, Amanda S
<amanda_holliday@unc.edu>; hjones@jordanprice.com

Subject: Re: [External] RE: 21 NCAC 17 Rules for Brd. of Dletetics/Nutrition - RRC Review

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to
Report Spam.

Lawrence,

Thank you for your email. Is there any need for us to plan to be in attendance on Thursday for the RRC meeting?
Thank you,
Charla

Charla M. Burill

Executive Director/Secretary

North Carolina Board of Dietetics/Nutrition
director@ncbdn.org

1135 Kildare Farm Road, Suite 200

Cary, NC 27511

Phone: 919-678-7609

Fax: 919-882-1776

Web: www.ncbdn.org




Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] RE: 21 NCAC 17 Rules for Brd. of Dletetics/Nutrition - RRC Review

From: Duke, Lawrence <lawrence.duke@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 10:26 AM

To: Charla Burill <director@ncbdn.org>

Cc: Marnie Jones <info@ncbdn.org>; Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Holliday, Amanda S
<amanda_holliday@unc.edu>; hjones@jordanprice.com; Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: 21 NCAC 17 Rules for Brd. of Dletetics/Nutrition - RRC Review

Charla,

Thank you for this update. | will advocate for an extension at the RRC meeting on Thursday, which will give you time to
work with the Board.

| look forward to working with you and your Board after its November 18 meeting. If you have any questions between
now and then, please let me know.

Thanks,

Lawrence Duke

Counsel, NC Rules Review Commission
Office of Administrative Hearings
(984) 236-1938



Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] RE: 21 NCAC 17 Rules for Brd. of Dletetics/Nutrition - RRC Review

From: Charla Burill <director@ncbdn.org>

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 12:54 PM

To: Duke, Lawrence <lawrence.duke@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Marnie Jones <info@ncbdn.org>; Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Holliday, Amanda S
<amanda_holliday@unc.edu>; hjones@jordanprice.com

Subject: [External] RE: 21 NCAC 17 Rules for Brd. of Dletetics/Nutrition - RRC Review

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to
Report Spam.

Lawrence,

My Board Chair has concerns that not all Board members have reviewed the proposed edits. Thus, noting we have a
regularly scheduled board meeting on Friday, November 18, 2022, she has directed me to ask for an extension and
advised the Board members to plan to discuss your concerns and any proposed changes then. | anticipate that we will
be able to provide you with updated rules and explanations early next week.

Thus, if you can please plan to advocate for an extension for our rules published on July 15, 2022 and August 15, 2022,
until the December 15, 2022 meeting, that would be appreciated.

| also have copied our Board Chair and legal counsel.
Sincerely,

Charla

Charla M. Burill

Executive Director/Secretary

1135 Kildaire Farm Road, Suite 200
Cary, NC 27511

P:(919) 678-7609

F:(919) 882-1776

www.ncbdn.org



Burgos, Alexander N

From: Charla Burill <director@ncbdn.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 3:48 PM

To: Duke, Lawrence

Cc: Marnie Jones; Burgos, Alexander N

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

We are presently working through the rules and should be able to have the proposed changes and explanations to you
on Monday as | would like to give my Board members the weekend to review. Should you still have concerns with any of
the rules after your review, noting we do not have much time before the meeting on Thursday, we would be interested
in seeking an extension on those rules for which you still have concerns if we cannot come to an understanding before
the meeting deadline. Our aim is to get to a point where you can recommend approval of all rules, and we recognize
that may take some additional changes and correspondence. That said, to the extent you approve of our changes, we
would like to put those rules before the Commission on November 17, 2022.

Are there any concerns to note with the above proposal?
Thank you for your assistance,

Charla

Charla M. Burill

Executive Director/Secretary

1135 Kildaire Farm Road, Suite 200
Cary, NC 27511

P: (919) 678-7609

F:(919) 882-1776

www.ncbdn.org

From: Duke, Lawrence <lawrence.duke@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 5:43 PM

To: Charla Burill <director@ncbdn.org>

Cc: Marnie Jones <info@ncbdn.org>; Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: 21 NCAC 17 Rules for Brd. of Dletetics/Nutrition - RRC Review

Charla,
I hope you are doing well. | have reviewed the Rules submitted by the Board of Dietetics/Nutrition for the November

2022 RRC meeting. The RRC will formally review these Rules at its meeting on Thursday, November 17, 2022, at 9:00
a.m. Per usual, the meeting will be a hybrid of in-person and WebEx attendance, and an evite should be sent to you as



we get closer to the meeting. If there are any other representatives from your agency who will want to attend virtually,
let me know prior to the meeting, and we will get evites out to them as well.

| have attached my requests for changes. Please submit the revised Rules and forms to me via email, no later than 5:00
p.m. on Monday, November 14, 2022. | understand that this may not be sufficient time for corrections to be made, and
so | would be happy to advocate for an extension if you feel it is necessary. In the meantime, please let me know if you
have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,
Lawrence Duke

Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission
Office of Administrative Hearings

(984) 236-1938

Lawrence.Duke@oah.nc.gov

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law N.C.G.S.
Chapter 132 and may be disclosed to third parties.

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.



